Rachel Corr

From: Tracy Mincer

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 3:38 PM

To: Rachel Corr

Cc: Tracy Mincer

Subject: FW: Modification to WHC Marine Biology Concentration
Hello Rachel,

Approval from Sarah below:

-Tracy

From: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 at 3:31 PM

To: Tracy Mincer <tmincer@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Modification to WHC Marine Biology Concentration

Hi Tracy - Biology has no objections to these changes.

Best,
Sarah

Dr. Sarah L. Milton

Professor and Chair

Department of Biological Sciences
FAU

From: Tracy Mincer <tmincer@fau.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 3:09 PM

To: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>

Cc: Tracy Mincer <tmincer@fau.edu>; Rachel Corr <rcorr@fau.edu>
Subject: Modification to WHC Marine Biology Concentration

Hello Sarah,

| serve on the Wilkes Honors College Curriculum Committee and we have done some house cleaning for the
Honors Marine Biology Concentration. We would like your approval on the attached Change Program and
Website Listing documents, or suggestions to make these acceptable for your approval.

In brief, we would like to:

1) add in courses that have been taught here at the WHC for several years (BSC 4930 H Deep Sea Biology, GLY
4105 H History of Life on Earth);

2) a new course (GIS3044C Honors Geographic Information Systems); and

3) Honors College Physics 1 (PHY2053)(algebra-based) to count as the Physics requirement in addition to
Honors General Physics 1 (PHY2048 -calculus-based)

Thanks for your time and consideration—if you have any questions please let me know.



All the best—looking forward to Heather’s Thesis Proposal tomorrow!

-Tracy



